April 11, 2022

Mark Bramfitt

Executive Officer

County of Sonoma

Local Agency Formation Commission
111 Santa Rosa Avenue Suite 240
Santa Rosa, CA 95404

Subject: Municipal Service Review of the Russian River County Sanitation District

Dear Mr. Bramfitt,

The Russian River County Sanitation District (District) requests that Sonoma County Local
Agency Formation Commission conduct a Municipal Service Review for the District. The
District is seeking an amendment to the District's Sphere of Influence, adding parcels (see next
page) so that they would become eligible for subsequent annexation into the District.

Sinc /

Grant Davis
General Manager
Russian River County Sanitation District

e; Mike Thompson, Doug Messenger, Kevin Booker
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Parcels:

072-220-019
072-220-021
072-220-024
072-220-025
072-220-026
072-220-027
072-220-032
072-220-033
072-220-034
072-220-035
072-240-001
072-240-002
072-240-029





